



FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS
Dean of Students

April 18, 2018

Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity
Sent electronically to [REDACTED]

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Regarding Case Number: 2017544301

Dear Alpha Epsilon Pi,

Please see the attached interim disciplinary action letter from the Florida State University Dean of Students Department. You are expected to comply fully with any expectations outlined in the attached letter.

If you have any questions, contact the Dean of Students Department at (850) 644-2428.

Sincerely,

Alan Acosta
Associate Dean of Students

CC: Dr. Amy Hecht, Vice President for Student Affairs
Dr. Allison Crume, Associate Vice President for Student Affairs
Dr. Victoria Dobiyanski, Dean of Students
Mr. Rod Kelley, Assistant Dean of Students/Director, SRR
Ms. Robyn Brock, Associate Director, Oglesby Union
Mr. Christopher Graham, Director, Office of Fraternity and Sorority Life
Chief David Perry, FSUPD
Deputy Chief Terri Brown, FSUPD
Captain Justin Maloy, FSUPD
Captain Jason Trumbower, FSUPD
Lieutenant Thurmon Cutchins, FSUPD
Jim Fleischer, Assistant Executive Director, Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity



FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
DIVISION OF STUDENT AFFAIRS
Dean of Students

Division of Student Affairs
Dean of Students Department
Tallahassee, Florida 32306-2440
• 850/644-2428 • Fax 850/644-0687

April 18, 2018

Organization Representative
President, Florida State University chapter of Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity

Dear [REDACTED]

After reviewing information received on April 18, 2018 by the Dean of Students Department from the Florida State University Police Department regarding an active investigation involving your organization, I have determined your organization's alleged actions of hazing "may affect the safety, health, or general welfare of the student or the University community" (FSU Student Organization Conduct Code).

Therefore, interim disciplinary action has been taken against your organization for the protection of the University community. Specifically, the interim disciplinary action means your organization may not function or participate in any events on or off campus. All affiliated functions, scheduled or not, must cease. This includes, but is not limited to, hosting chapter meetings, serving on IFC Executive Board, participating in intramurals, or using University facilities.

The only exception to the above restriction is you have permission to notify active members of the contents of this letter via email by the National Organization and of the consequences for violating the expectations set forth within this letter.

If your organization is found functioning as an active group or running an active pledging process, the organization's recognition may be removed indefinitely by the University.

To request a challenge of the interim disciplinary action, you, on behalf of the organization, must submit a written request that is addressed to the Dean of Students and delivered to the Office of Student Rights and Responsibilities, UCA4100. You may also email the request to srr@fsu.edu. A meeting will then be scheduled within three business days of the Dean of Students' receipt of the organization's challenge request. The scope of this meeting is limited to whether or not the interim disciplinary action should continue until a disciplinary hearing is held on the merits of the case or otherwise resolved as appropriate.

For additional information, please refer to the *Student Organization Conduct Code* online at <http://dos.fsu.edu/srr/conduct-codes/student-organization-conduct-code>. If you have questions upon receipt of this letter, please contact the Office of Student Rights and Responsibilities at (850) 644-5136.

Sincerely,

Dr. Alan Acosta
Associate Dean of Students